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Slut ADIl K. CIwIda: If it were 
legally possible, I am sure the State 
Government would bave taken POl-
_Ion of the land. 

Shri TbimmaIah: Since the incep-
tion of the scheme, may I know 
whether the Gonrnment bas got 
any idea as to how many slums bave 
actually been cleared out? 

IrIr. Speaker: In Bangalore? All 
over, I am not goine to allow. 

Slut lI:esbava: Is the Government 
aware of the fact that out of a popu-
lation of ten lakhs, 1i lakhs are living 
In the slums? 

Slut ADIl K. Chanda: According to 
the estimate of the Government, there 
are 93 slums in Bangalore and clear-
ance of seven of these alums bas 
been sanctioned. 

Samadhl or Mahatma GIIIuIhI 

+ 
., {Slut D. C. SbanDa: 

• Slut P .... ukar: 
Will the Minister of Won., BaaaIDc 

uul Supply be pleased to refer to 
the reply given to Starred Question 
No. 33 on the 16th November, 1959' 
and state the progress made in the 
construction of 'the Samadhi of 
Mahatma Gandhi at Raj Gbat? 

The Deputy MlDlster or Worb, 
BoaslDr and Supply (Slut AIII1 It. 
Chanda): Tenders ·for the work of pile 
foundations have been received and 
are under consideration. 

SIIrl D. C. 8banDa: WhaU step is 
the Government taking to speed up 
the construction of the Samadhi which 
bas been long over-due? 

Slut ADIl K. Chanda: It is a work 
of a monumental nature. The first 
pbase alone will take about four 
years. We are doing everythlne pos-
sible to expedite the beginning of the 
work. 

SIIrl Panprbr: May I !mow 
whether it is a fact that several hair-
cracks bave apeared in the Samadhi 
of Mahatma Gandhi at Rajghat 
ill. Delhi and, It so, the steps 

taken by the Government to remove 
them? 

Slut AIII1 K. Cbanda: At present 
there are no hair-cracks on the 
Samadhi. 

Slut D. C. Sharma: How long will 
it take the Government to sanction 
the tender, what win be the time 
between the sanction of the. tender 
and the commencement of construc-
tion and between commencement of 
the construction and completion? 

Slut AIII1 K. Chanda: Tenders for 
the pile foundations have been receiv-
ed and scrutinised. I think the ten-
ders would be sanctioned within tl!. 
course ot the next three or four days. 
The work can commence about tWet 
months atter the contract has bl!en 
signed. The first phase ot the work 
is estimated to take about tour years. 

lleD&'al-NarJIIIr Cotton MIlls, 
Ba,jlWldpma 

·S. Slut Vldya Charan Shukla: Wi'll 
the Minister of Commerce and Ind .... 
try be pleased to refer to the reply 
given to Starred Question No. 426 on 
the 24th November, 1959 and state: 

(a) whether the Somani Committee 
appointed by Government to make an 
inquiry into the affairs ot the Bengal-
Nagpur Cotton Mills at Rajnandgaon 
in MadhYa Pradesh has since submit-
ted its report; 

(b) it so, the salient features there-
of; 

(c) it the reply to part (a) be in 
the negative, the reasons tor the 
delay; and 

(d) the time by which the Report 
is expected to be submitted? 

The MlDIster or Comm_ (Sbri 
J[an1lllP): (a) and (c).' The report 
of the Committee Is expected ftry 
shortly. 

(b) and (d). Do not arise. 
SIIrl Vldya CbuaII Shukla: What 

were the terms of reference of the 
Committee? Were any fresh tenu 
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of reference also proposed for the 
Committee of Inquiry later on? 

Shri KaDanp: No fresh terms of 
reference are proposed or have been 
proposed. The normal terms of 
reference are to enquire into the 
a1!airs of the under1aking. I may 
mention that there are certain nel(o-
tiations goinl( on between the em-
IPloyenl and the labour on' the one 
aide and the State Government on 
the other side for certain arranl(e-
ments by which the mills would be 
~ned quick'ly. 

'" 'mf itf~ 1f'f ~ : 111fT ~ 
l!iTMa'~flII~~lf1tfunt 
itt frit itt 'IiR"'I q fIr.r f.rn ~<!" m-
lla"~~.'Ift~. 
{~~~wt~~fIr.r 
~~rt~? 

'" 1II'I'f'l"lft : ~ '!ilIit ~ 
w.it fufti~~ W ~ w ~ ~ 
fiI;~~~~~;,mt I 

'" mr itf,{ "if ...t : ~ l!iT 
q: 'II'It 'I1ffir qm ~ fit; ~ '!ilIit 
~.~~:~~l1llt III: 
qI':{ ~ fIr.r .'1{ ~ It t ~ -mT-

1roI"~~'Iir~~W 
t ~ w '!ilIit 'lit ~ 'IiOI1m, 
.~~~if~~t~ 
~'lirm~;rtRitt 
~witfrit'llt;;rr~t ? 

"" ~~) : ;;IT ~, ~ 'I(.r 
~fiI;~~ ..... ~ 
t~~~~lfi"iIit;fn~.mt 
'~llnnf{PI~ t€t ~ I 

Payment of Compensation by 
Indonesian Government 

·D. Shri p. K. 'Deo: Will the Prime 
Minister be pleased, to refer to the 
reply given to Starred Question No. 
1034 on the 1st September, 1959 and 
state: 

<a) whether the question of pay-
ment of compensation by '!he Indo-

nesian Government to members of 
the Indian Enibassy for the loss incur-
red by them due to the raid by the 
Indonesians on their houses on the 
16th March, 1957, has since been set-
tled; and 

(b) if not, the reasons therefClt? 
The Parllameatary Seeretary to the 

MliIIster of EDenaaJ Affairs (Shri 
Sadath All 1Dum): (8) No. 

(b) Althoul(. the Government of 
Indonesia have promised to pay com-
pensation, the matter can be ftnali<led 
only when a mutually accepted assess-
ment of the losses has been arrived 
at. The matter is sUll under negotia-
tions through nO!'llla'j diplomatic 
channels. 

Sbrl p, E. Deo: Last September, in 
reply to a similar question of mine, 
the answer given was that the matter 
was being actively pursued. The mat-
ter has been hanging fire since the 
last three years. May I know if the 
matter has been taken up seriously 
at the Ambassador level, or just 
reminders are being sent in the usual 
way? 

The PrIme Mln1ster IIDIl MInister of 
ExtemaJ. Affairs (Shri lawabarlAl 
Nebra): The question, Sir, is Ilbout 
the extent of compensation to be 
given. The actual damqe caused 
was, I think, estimated at about 
RI. 34,000 or Rs. 35,000 of wblch 
the amo>Ult estimated to have been 
the loss caused to the persons con-
cerned is about Rs. 10,000. The 
figures are not large. The Indonesian 
Government esUmated it at a little 
less than half this ftgure. So, cor-
respondence has been going on about 
this relatively small matter. 

Shri P. E. Deo: May I know if the 
Government are considering payment 
of compensation out of their own 
funds to the employees who have 
sulfered loss in the discharge of their 
legitimate duties for no fault of theirs 
and have been sulrerinl( for the lut 
three year.? 




